From: Andrew Gant <AGant@volusiasheriff.gov>
To: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Cc: Laura Williams <LWilliams@volusiasheriff.gov>
Subject: RE: VSO ROIs January - April 2023
Date: Mon, 15 May 2023 18:27:42 +0000 (05/15/2023 02:27:42 PM)

Good afternoon, the IA reports completed over that timeframe are attached.

----- Original Message-----

From: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 9:28 AM

To: Andrew Gant <AGant@volusiasheriff.gov>

Cc: Laura Williams <LWilliams@volusiasheriff.gov>
Subject: VSO ROIs January - April 2023

WARNING This email originated outside of the Volusia Sheriff's Office. Please
use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Good Morning Andrew & Laura

PRR for completed ROIs from January to April 2023.
Regards,

VX

Editor@volusiaexposed.com

PDF document attachment (IA 22-005 ROI and Final Notice — Colon_Rel.pdf) 2-13-2023
PDF document attachment (IA 23-001 ROI Eckberg_Rel.pdf) 2-13-2023
PDF document attachment (IA 23-002 ROI Garcia_Rel.pdf) 2-20-2023
PDF document attachment (IA 22-004 ROI and Final Notice — Ray_Rel.pdf)  3-20-2023

NO ROIs WERE RECEIVED AS BEING COMPLETED IN JANUARY OR APRIL 2023
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